From:  Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 8/16/2011 8:55:02 PM

To: 'michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov' (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Diablo tour
Michael --

5772! My kids will celebrate for me -- they go to daycare at Jewish Community Center. | am
sorry you'll miss it, it's very interesting. I'll send a note to Sarah next week.

Have a good week!
yours,

sid

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 08:47 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: Diablo tour

My mistake. I actually realized that I won't be able to join (sad!) because it's Rosh Hashanah
but I'll have Sarah Thomas reach out to you/[Red | as it gets closer.

2

Michael
Sent from my iPad
Geek 1s Chic

On Aug 16, 2011, at 8:21 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Michael -

Diablo is near San Luis Obispo, so this Energy Education Center is down south.
The Pacific Energy Center is here in town, and there's a tour coming up for
Cmmr Ferron there as well, but | don't have the date in front of me.

This SLO Diablo tour requires travel, unfortunately. | can get Sally to coordinate
and give suggestions about that.

yours,

SB GT&S 0654610
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sid

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 07:02 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Diablo tour

Looks great to me - I'll pass along to Ferron. Is the Energy Center the one here in the
city? Ferron might want to drive down in his own car so he can just go straight home o
Marin afterwards and not have {o come back to the city - is this doable from a Security
perspective?

- Michael

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 11:20 AM
To: Colvin, Michael

Subject: Diablo tour

Michael -

Here is the draft agenda for the tour with the Commissioner. | like the way it's shaping

up -~ a lot of face time with plant management. Let me know if you have any questions.

Yours,

sid

From: |Redacted

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 12:14 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: 9-29-11 Comr Ferron_Tour Schedule_Diablo Canyon Pwr Plant Tour

Sid,
FYI, here's Comr Ferron's tour agenda whenever you are ready to share it w/ his
office.

Thanks.

SB GT&S 0654611
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